HotEeL AssociAaTION oF NEw YOrK CITy, INC.

320 PARK AVENUE, NEw York, NY 10022-6838
(212) 754-6700 FAX (212) 754-0243

REMINDER

TO: General Managers, Directors of Human Resources — Member Hotels
FROM: Joseph E. Spinnato
RE: 2014 HANYC Scholarship Awards Program

DATE: March 10, 2014

A short reminder that the 2014 Hotel Association of New York City, Inc.
Scholarship Awards Program is still accepting applications

Scholarship applications can be obtained by either calling Rick Amato at the
Association at (212) 754-6700, emailing ramato@hanyc.org or by visiting the
HANYC Website at www.hanyc.org. All applications must be completed, and sent
with the student’s high school grades transcript, no later than Friday, April 11,
2014, to Rick Amato at the Hotel Association of New York City, Inc., 320 Park
Avenue, 22" Floor, New York, NY 10022-6838. Any applications and transcripts
received by the Association after that date will not be given consideration for the
scholarships.

If you have any questions pertaining to eligibility or other factors concerning the
Hotel Association of New York City, Inc. Scholarship Awards Program, please
contact Rick Amato at the Association.

Best regards.

JES/lef



